
able for immediate consideration by the Ad Hoc 
Committee, which would remain in continous ses- 
sion for that purpose. 

The meeting rose ai 11 JO \a.m. 

‘.“’ iTWENTY-SECOND MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Wednesday, 19 Novembcr? 1947, at II a.~. 
Clzairmagz: Mr. I-I. EVATT (Australia). 

31. Completion of the work of Sub- 
Com.mittees 1 and. 2 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Presiclent of the 
General Assembly had expressed the earnest 
hope that the work of the Ad Hoc Committee 
would be completed not later thau 20 November 
1947. He pointed out that Sub-Committee 2 had 
already prepared its report, but had insisted that 
it should be distributed simultaneously with that 
of Sub-Committee 1. However, inasmuch as the 
final report of Sub-Committee 1 had not as yet 
been authorized for release, he would ask Mr. 
Pruszynski, Chairman of Sub-Committee 1, to 
address the Committee. 

Mr. PRUSZYNSICI (Poland) requested that the 
apologies of Sub-Committee 1 should be trans- 
mitted to the General Assembly. It was impossible 
for the moment to submit a11 exact text of the 
report because the Sub-Committee had before it a 
working paper which would require further modi- 
fications. It was hoped that the report would be 
submitted by the evening. The task of the Sub- 
Committee was an important and difficult one, 
which involved the destiny of two nations. 

The CIIAIRMAN requesed Sir Mohammad 
Zafrullah Khan, Chairman of Sub-Committee 2, to 
authorize the release of that Sub-Committee’s re- 
port SO that it might be Considered by the Ad Hoc 
Committee. 

Sir Mohammad ZABRULLAH KHAN (Pakistan) 
stated that the report would be formally presented 
upon the assurance that no discussion would com- 
mence until the reports of both Sub-Committees 
had been submitted. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that there would be 
an evening meeting, at’ which time. the two re- 
ports would be clistributed ancl the Committee’s 
procedure would be discussed. 

The meeting rose st 11.20 a.m. 

TWENTY-THIRD MEETING 
He2d at Lake Su,ccess, New York, 

on. Wedjzesday, 29 Noveml~ 1947, at 8 fi.~+~ 

Chairman: Mr. H. EVATT (Australia) , 

32. Consideration of the reports of 
Suh-Committee 2 [A/AC..Z4/34 
and Corr. 1 and Add. 1] and Sub- 
Committee 2 [A/AC.l4/32 and 
Add. 1] 

Tenue ?L Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 19 novembre 1947, à 20 heures. ,, 

Président: M. H. EVATT (Australie). 

32. Examen des rapports de la Squs- 
Commission 1 [A/AC.l4/34 et 
Corr. 1 et Add. I] et de la Sous- 
Commission 2 [A/AC.14/32 et Add. 
11 

The CHAIRMAN gave some details concerning 
the report of Sub-Committee 2. He recalled that 

Le PRÉSIDENT donne quelques précisions sur le 

the task of that Sub-Committee had been to work 
rapport cle la Sous-Commission 2. 11 Pr&ise que 
les fonctions de la Sous-Commission 2 étaient 

out a detniled plan fOr the future government of d’élaborér un plan détaillé pour le ,gouverneliient 

144 

production afin qu’il soit ainsi à la disposition de 
la Commission ad lzoc et qu’il puisse être exami- 
né sans délai par celle-ci qui siègera en perma- 
nence à cet effet. 

‘La séance est levée à 11 h. 10. 

VINGT-DEUXIEME SEANCE 
Tenue à Lake Success, New-York, 

le mercredi 19 novembre 1947, CE Il hau.res 

Président: M. H. EVATT (Australie). 

31. Achèvement des travaux des Sous- 
Commissions 1 et 2 

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce que le Présidént de 
l’Assemblée générale a fait savoir qu’il désirait 
vivement que les travaux de la Commission ad hoc 
prennent fin au plus tard le 20 ncivembre 1947. 
II fait remarquer que la Sous-Commission 2 a 
déjà préparé son rapport mais a insisté pour qu’il 
soit distribué en même temps que celui de la SOUS- 
Commission 1. Toutefois, comme la publication 
du rapport définitif de la Sous-Commission 1 
n’a pas encore été autorisée, il a l’intention de 
demander au Président de cette sous-commission, 
M. Pruszynski, de faire un exposé devant la Com- 
mission. 

M. PRUSZYNSKI (Pologne) désire transmettre 
à. l’Assemblée générale les excuses de la SOUS- 
Commission 1. 11 ne lui est pas possible de SOU- 
mettre, à l’heure actuelle, un texte exact du r+p- 
port, car la sous-commission a devant elle un 
document de travail auquel il faudra apporter de 
nouvelles modificatiofis. Il pense que le rapport 
pourra être présenté dans la soirée. Il souligne 
l’importance et la difficulté de la’ tâche de la sous- 
commission ; il s’agit de l’avenir de deux nations. 

Le PRÉSIDENT demande à Sir Mohammad ‘Za- 
frullah Khan, Président de la Sous-Commission 
2, l’autorisaticn de communiquer le rapport de 
la Sous-Commission 2, en vue de son examen 
par la Commission ad hoc. 

Sir Mohammad ZAFRULLAH KHAN (Pakistan) 
annonce que le rapport sera officiellement pré- 
senté à condition que la Commission n’en com- 
mencera l’examen que lorsque 1;s rapports des 
deux sous-commissions auront été présentés. 

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce que la Commission se 
réunira dans la soirée pour prendre connaissance 
des deux rapports et discuter de la procédure à 
suivre. 

La séance est levée à 11 h. 20. 

VINGT-TROISIEME SEANCE 


